

PHOTO NO. 1097206 **Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5**

COUNTRY	AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
UR	N	3DB						
		KASHIN	DIG	PENDI	069			
		INDIAN	ISH	WATERS				

Pt 1 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	#	2	B	1	25X1A

SECRET **Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5**

PHOTO ANALYSIS REPORT

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO.	1097207	70667-68	MAP REFERENCE	05/01	LATITUDE	LONGITUDE
COUNTRY	UR					
AREA NO.	N	3DB				
	KASHIN	DLG	PEND	069		
	IN DANISH	WATERS				

Pt 2 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPHY
29 Nov 65	f	2	B	1	25X1A
CAPTIONED BY					

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO.	1097206	70667-68	MAP REFERENCE	05/01	LATITUDE	LONGITUDE			
COUNTRY	UR		PROVINCE						
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
		3DB							
	KASHIN		DLE		PEND				
	IN		ISH		WATERS				

PF 4 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	f	2	B	1	25X1A
CAPTIONED BY					

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO. 1097210

PO 667-68

MAP REFERENCE

LATITUDE

LONGITUDE

COUNTRY	UR						
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
		3DB					
	KASH	IN	DIG	PEN	D	069	20
	IN	DANISH	WATERS				20

Pt 5 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

3 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	F	2	B	1	25X1A
CAPTIONED BY					[REDACTED]

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

SECRET/NOFORN

PHOTO ANALYSIS REPORT

PHOTO NO. 1097211 *FO66706* APPROVED FOR RELEASE 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR						
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
		3DB					
	KASHIN	DIG	PEND			069	
	IN	DANISH	WATERS				

Pt 6 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	f	2	B	1	25X1A

PHOTO NO. 1097213 *PO 667-66* MAP REFERENCE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR						
AREA NO	N	3DB					
	KASHIN	DIG	PEN	D	069		
	IN	DANISH	W	A	T	E	R

Pt 8 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	A	2	B	1	25X1A

PHOTO NO. *Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5*

COUNTRY *UR*

AREA NO *N*

SUBJECT *3DB*

SUBJECT *KASHIN*

SUBJECT *DLG*

SUBJECT *PEND*

SUBJECT *069*

SUBJECT *INDANISH WATERS*

Pt 13 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO *29 Nov 65*

TYPE *#*

QUALITY *2*

CLASS *B*

NO. OF CARDS *3 30*

SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH *25X1A*

CAPTIONED BY *[Redacted]*

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO. 1097220 70607-86

COUNTRY UR

AREA NO N

SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
3DB								
KASHIN	DLG	PEND	069					
IN DANISH	WATERS							

Pt 15 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

3 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	#	2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NOFORN DISSEM 5/04

FORM NO. 174 USE PREVIOUS EDITIONS

PHOTO ANALYSIS REPORT

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

GPO 871-266

PHOTO NO. Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5 LOT NO. MAP REFERENCE LATTITUDE LONGITUDE

COUNTRY	UR							
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
		3DB						
	KASHIN		DLE		PEND		069	
	IN	DANISH			WATERS			

Pt 16 of 16 pt series. See CIA 1097206-221

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
29 Nov 65	A	2	B	1	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION	CAPTIONED BY				
SECRET / NO DISSEM	Amf				

PHOTO NO. 1007005 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR		PROVINCE															
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	3CW	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT				
	Z	SS	5	P	E	N	D	10	4	2	8	15	I	N	D	A	N	20
	I	S	H	25	W	A	T	E	R	S	30							40
			45					50										

stereo pair
 Pf 1 of 7 pt ~~pair~~. See CIA 1097222-228
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65 #	2	B	1	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION	SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM				CAPTIONED BY
					AMH

PHOTO NO. 1007002 LOT NO. 200006101 MAP REFERENCE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	3CW							
Z	SS	PEND	428	IN	DAN			
	WATERS							

stereo pair
 Pt 2 of 7 pt ~~series~~. See CIA 1097222-228
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	654	2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY AMH

PHOTO NO. 1097224 LOT NO. 1097222-228 MAP REFERENCE LATTITUDE LONGITUDE
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	3CW							
E	SS	PEND	4	2	8	15	IN	DAN
	15	WATERS	30			35		40
	45		50					

stereo pair
 Pt 3 of 7 pt ~~series~~. See CIA 1097222-228
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65	F 2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY Amf

PHOTO NO. *Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5* LOT NO. *66700005* MAP REFERENCE *01* LATITUDE *18220007-5* LONGITUDE

COUNTRY <i>UR</i>		PROVINCE							
AREA NO	<i>N</i>	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
	<i>3CW</i>								
<i>Z</i>	<i>SS</i>	<i>P</i>	<i>E</i>	<i>N</i>	<i>D</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>15</i>
<i>1</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>H</i>	<i>W</i>	<i>A</i>	<i>T</i>	<i>E</i>	<i>R</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>20</i>
									<i>40</i>
									<i>45</i>
									<i>50</i>

stereo pair
Pf 4 of 7 pl ~~series~~. See CIA 1097222-228
3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
<i>17-18</i>	<i>65</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>B</i>	<i>1</i>
<i>700</i>					
CLASSIFICATION <i>SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM</i>					CAPTURED BY <i>AMH</i>

PHOTO NO. 1097226 LOT NO. 206200061 MAP REFERENCE 01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5 LATITUDE LONGITUDE

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	SCW							
Z	SS	PEND	4	28	15	IN	DAN	20
		WATERS	30		35			40
			45		50			

stereo pan
 Pt 5 of 7 pt ~~pan~~. See CIA 1097222-228
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov 65	#	2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY AMH

PHOTO NO. 10972007 LOT NO. Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	30W							
Z	55	PEND	10	428	15	IN	DAN	20
	25	WATERS	30		35			40
	45		50					

steedpan
 Pf 6 of 7 pt series. See CIA 1097222-228
 3,30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov 65	F	2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY AMH

PHOTO NO.	1097222		LOG NO.	2000/05/01		MAP REFERENCE	01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5		LATITUDE	18220007-5		LONGITUDE	
COUNTRY	UR			PROVINCE									
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	3CW	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
	Z	55	P	E	N	D	4	28	15	I	N	D	A
	I	S	H	W	A	T	E	R	S				
<i>stereopan</i> Pt 1 of 7 pt series . See CIA 1097222-228 3,30													
DATE OF PHOTO	17-18 Nov	TYPE	654	QUALITY	2	CLASS	B	NO. OF CARDS	1	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH			25X1A
CLASSIFICATION	SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM					CAPTURED BY			AMH				
FORM NO.	Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5											GPO 671-269	
1 Jun 56	174 USE PREVIOUS EDITIONS											PHOTO ANALYSIS REPORT	

PHOTO NO. 10051000 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY <u>UR</u>		PROVINCE												
AREA NO <u>N</u>	SUBJECT <u>SCW</u>	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT					
<u>Z</u>	<u>SS</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>D</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>D</u>	<u>A</u>	<u>N</u>
<u>1</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>H</u>	<u>W</u>	<u>A</u>	<u>T</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>R</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>35</u>				<u>40</u>
									<u>45</u>					<u>50</u>

stereopair
 Pt 1 of 6 pt ~~stereopair~~. See CIA 1097229-234
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO <u>17-18 Nov 65</u>	TYPE <u>4</u>	QUALITY <u>2</u>	CLASS <u>B</u>	NO. OF CARDS <u>1</u>	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH <u>25X1A</u>
CLASSIFICATION <u>SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM</u>				CAPTURED BY <u>AMH</u>	

PHOTO NO. 1097229
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	SCW							
Z	SS	PEND	4	2	8	15	IN	DAN
	WATERS					35		

stereopair
 Pt 2 of 6 pt ~~stereopair~~. See CIA 1097229-234
 3,30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65 #	2	B	1	25X1A

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY AMH

PHOTO NO. Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
<u>N</u>	<u>SCW</u>							
<u>Z</u>	<u>SS</u>	<u>PEND</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>IN</u>	<u>DAN</u>	
<u>I</u>	<u>SH</u>	<u>WATERS</u>						

*Pt 3 of 6 pt ~~series~~ stereogram. See CIA 1097229-234
3, 30*

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
<u>17-18 Nov 65</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>B</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>25X1A</u>

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTURED BY AMH

PHOTO NO. *1097232* *FO007-80* MAP REFERENCE *FO007-80* LATITUDE _____ LONGITUDE _____
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR		PROVINCE							
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	
		3CW								
	Z	SS	PEND	10	428	15	IN	DAN	20	
	I	S	H	25	WATERS	35			40	
				50						
				45						

stereopair
 Pt 4 of 6 ~~photos~~. See CIA 1097229-234
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65	# 2	B	1	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION	SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM				CAPTIONED BY
					MMH

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO.	1097233	WAR REFERENCE	PO667-66	LATITUDE		LONGITUDE	
COUNTRY	UR	PROVINCE		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	3CW	SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
Z	SS	PEN	10	428	15	IN	DAN
I	SH	WATERS	30		35		
			45				40

store per
 Pt 5 of 6 pt ~~present~~. See CIA 1097229-234
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	17-18 Nov	TYPE	65 #	QUALITY	2	CLASS	B	NO. OF CARDS	1	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION	SECRET	CAPTIONED BY	AMT								

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5
ILLEGIB

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5
ILLEGIB

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO. 1097238 *70007-60* MAP REFERENCE 05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY *UR* PROVINCE
 AREA NO *N* SUBJECT *SW* SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT
Z *SS* *PEND* *413* *IN* *DAN*
ISH *WATERS* *NOTE* *SAL*
L *MODIFICATION.*

stereo pair
Pt 1 of 7 pt ~~pair~~. See CIA 1097238-244
3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
<i>17-18 Nov</i>	<i>L 5 #</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>B</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>25X1A</i>

CLASSIFICATION *SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM* APPROVED FOR RELEASE 2000/05/01 BY *AVM/* CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

PHOTO NO. **Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5** LOT NO. **1097238-24f** MAP REFERENCE **DP78-05867A000518220007-5** LATITUDE **DP78-05867A000518220007-5** LONGITUDE

COUNTRY **UR** PROVINCE

AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SCW	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
Z	55	5	PEN	D	10	4	1	3	15	IN	DAN	30			
I	S	25	W	A	30	T	E	R	35	N	O	T	E	S	40
L	M	45	O	D	50	I	F	I	C	A	T	I	O	N	.

stereo pair
Pf 2 of 7 p[er] ~~pair~~. See CIA 1097238-24f
3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	17-18 Nov	TYPE	65	QUALITY	4	CLASS	2	NO. OF CARDS	B	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH	1	25X1A
---------------	------------------	------	-----------	---------	----------	-------	----------	--------------	----------	----------------------	----------	--------------

CLASSIFICATION **SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM** CAPTIONED BY **Nmf**

PHOTO NO. 1097238-246
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
<u>N</u>	<u>3CW</u>							
<u>Z</u>	<u>SS</u>	<u>PEN</u>	<u>D</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>IN</u>	<u>DAN</u>
<u>1</u>	<u>SH</u>	<u>W</u>	<u>A</u>	<u>T</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>R</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>NOTE</u>
<u>L</u>	<u>M</u>	<u>O</u>	<u>D</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>F</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>C</u>	<u>A</u>
								<u>T</u>
								<u>ION.</u>

stereo pair
 Pt 3 of 7 pt ~~pair~~. See CIA 1097238-244
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
<u>17-18</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>B</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>Nov</u>					

CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM CAPTIONED BY AMH

PHOTO NO. *1007011* LOT NO. *05867-2000* MAP REFERENCE *05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5* LATITUDE LONGITUDE

COUNTRY *UR* PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
<i>N</i>	<i>3CW</i>							
<i>Z</i>	<i>SS</i>	<i>PEND</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>3</i>	<i>IN</i>	<i>DAN</i>	
<i>I</i>	<i>SH</i>	<i>WATERS</i>	<i>NOTE</i>	<i>SAI</i>				
<i>E</i>	<i>MODIFICATION</i>							

stereo pair
Pt 4 of 7 pt ~~pair~~. See CIA 1097238-244
3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
<i>17-18 Nov</i>	<i>LS</i>	<i>F</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>B</i>	<i>1</i>
					<i>25X1A</i>

CLASSIFICATION *SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM* CAPTIONED BY *Amf*

PHOTO NO. *1057245* *1000760* MAP REFERENCE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR							PROVINCE	
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	
		3CW							
	Z	SS	PEND	4	3	IN	DAN		
	I	SH	WATERS			NOTE	SAN		
	L		MODIFICATION						

Pf 6 of 7 photos. stereo pair. See CIA 3,30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 NOV	654	2	B	1	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION				CAPTIONED BY	
SECRET/NO FOREIGN DISSEM				Amf	

PHOTO NO. Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5 LOT NO. MAP REFERENCE LATTITUDE LONGITUDE

COUNTRY	UR							
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
		3CW						
Z	5	P	10	4	15	IN	20	DAN
I	25	W	30	3	35	NOTE	40	SAI
L	45	M	50	MODIFICATION				

Pt 7 of 7 pt ~~stereo pair~~. See CIA 3,30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	654	2	B	1	25X1A

PHOTO NO. **Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5**
 1097245

COUNTRY **UR** PROVINCE

AREA NO	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT	SUBJECT
N	30W							
Z	SS	PEN	D	4	3	15	IN	DAN
I	SH	WATER	S	30	NOTE	35	SA	40
L	MOD	IF	C	A	T	I	O	N

stereopair
 Pt 3 of 6 pt series. See CIA 1097245-250
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65	4	2	B	1
CLASSIFICATION SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM					25X1A
Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5					

CAPTIONED BY **Amf**

FORM NO. 174 USE PREVIOUS EDITIONS

PHOTO ANALYSIS REPORT

OF O 871-218

PHOTO NO. 1097240 *1006760* MAP REFERENCE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY	UR		PROVINCE							
AREA NO	N	30W								
	Z	55	PEND	10	4	13	15	IN	DAN	20
	I	SH	WATERS	30			35	NOTE	SAN	40
	L		MODIFICATION	50						

stereo pair
 Pt 4 of 6 pt ~~series~~. See CIA
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	65	4	2	B	1
CAPTIONED BY					25X1A
CLASSIFICATION					

PHOTO NO. **1097249** *1000700* MAP REFERENCE **101** LATITUDE **18220007-5** LONGITUDE **18220007-5**

COUNTRY	UR		PROVINCE						
AREA NO	N	SUBJECT	SCW	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
	Z	SS	PEND	4	1	3	15	IN	DAN
	1	SH	WATERS	30			35	NOTE	SAI
	L	M	MODIFICATION	50					

stereo pair
Pt 5 of 6 pt ~~series~~. see CIA
3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	TYPE	QUALITY	CLASS	NO. OF CARDS	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH
17-18 Nov	654	2	B	1	25X1A
CLASSIFICATION Secret / No For Dissem					CAPTIONED BY Amf

PHOTO NO. Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5

COUNTRY UR PROVINCE

AREA NO N SUBJECT SCW SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT SUBJECT

Z SS⁵ PEN¹⁰ 413¹⁵ IN DAN²⁰

I SH²⁵ WATER³⁰ S³⁵ NOTE SAI⁴⁰

L M⁴⁵ O D I F I C A T I O N⁵⁰

stereo pair
 P 6 of 6 pt series. See CIA
 3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO 17-18 Nov 65 TYPE 4 QUALITY 2 CLASS B NO. OF CARDS 1 SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH 25X1A

PHOTO NO. 1097252
 LOT NO. *Pole 7066*
 MAP REFERENCE
 LATITUDE
 LONGITUDE
 COUNTRY *UR*
 Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5
 PROVINCE

AREA NO	<i>N</i>	SUBJECT	<i>SCW</i>	SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT		SUBJECT	
<i>Z</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>5</i>	<i>P</i>	<i>E</i>	<i>N</i>	<i>D</i>	<i>10</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>3</i>	<i>15</i>	<i>I</i>	<i>N</i>	<i>D</i>
<i>1</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>H</i>	<i>25</i>	<i>W</i>	<i>A</i>	<i>T</i>	<i>E</i>	<i>R</i>	<i>S</i>	<i>30</i>	<i>N</i>	<i>O</i>	<i>T</i>	<i>E</i>	<i>20</i>
<i>L</i>	<i>M</i>	<i>O</i>	<i>45</i>	<i>D</i>	<i>I</i>	<i>F</i>	<i>I</i>	<i>C</i>	<i>A</i>	<i>50</i>	<i>T</i>	<i>I</i>	<i>O</i>	<i>N</i>	<i>40</i>



3, 30

DATE OF PHOTO	<i>17-18 Nov 65</i>	TYPE	<i>654</i>	QUALITY	<i>2</i>	CLASS	<i>B</i>	NO. OF CARDS	<i>1</i>	SOURCE OF PHOTOGRAPH	<i>25X1A</i>
CLASSIFICATION	<i>SECRET/NO FORN DISSEM</i>					CAPTURED BY	<i>AMT</i>				

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5
ILLEGIB

Approved For Release 2000/05/01 : CIA-RDP78-05867A000518220007-5